
   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

 
New Albany Architectural Review Board Agenda (Amended) 

Monday, January 10, 2022 7:00pm 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment at New 
Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing purposes only via 

Zoom Webinar. There is no public participation via the Zoom Webinar. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86274485344          
 Or dial in using your phone: 646-558-8656    
 Access Code/Webinar ID: 862-7448-5344 

 
 

I. Call To Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Action of Minutes:  December 13, 2021 
   

IV. Additions or Corrections to Agenda 
Swear in All Witnesses/Applicants/Staff whom plan to speak regarding an application on 
tonight’s agenda.  “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth”. 

 
V.  Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on Tonight's Agenda 

 
VII. Cases:  

 
ARB-134-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to add new windows at 3 North High Street (PID: 222-
000010-00).  
Applicant: Maletz Architects, Inc.  
 
ARB-135-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to extend and enlarge the front porch, reconstruct a portion 
of the building and the removal and relocation of window and doors at 24 E Main Street 
(PID: 222-000043-00).  
Applicant: Maletz Architects, Inc.  
 
ARB-136-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness & Waivers 
Certificate of Appropriateness for the construction of a new multi-unit building generally 
located north of Main Street and south of Keswick Drive and McDonald Lane (PID: 222-
000043-00). Waivers have been requested to the following Urban Center Code 
development standards: 

• Waiver to UCC Section 2.69 to allow the Main Street lot width to be 220+/- feet 
where code allows a maximum of 200 feet.  

• Waiver to UCC Section 2.69(c) to allow the rear yard setback to be 7.5+/- feet 
where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback. 

• Waiver to UCC Section 2.71.2 to allow 17 parking spaces to be provided on site 
where code allows a maximum of 12. 

Applicant: Richmond Main Investments, LLC  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86274485344


   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

VIII. Other Business 
 
IX. Poll members for comment 

 
X. Adjournment 



 

21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

New Albany Architectural Review Board 

December 13, 2021 DRAFT Minutes 

 

New Albany Architectural Review Board met in regular session in the Council Chambers at Village 
Hall, 99 W Main Street and was called to order by Architectural Review Board Chair Mr. Alan Hinson 
at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Those answering roll call: 

Mr. Alan Hinson, Chair    Present 
Mr. Francis Strahler    Present 
Mr. Jonathan Iten    Present 
Mr. Jim Brown     Present  
Mr. E.J. Thomas    Present 
Mr. Andrew Maletz    Present 
Ms. Traci Moore    Present 
Mr. Michael Durik    Present 

 
Staff members present: Mr. Chris Christian, Planner; and Josie Taylor, Clerk. 
 
Mr. Durik swore Ms. Moore in as a new member of the Architectural Review Board (hereafter, 
"ARB"). 
 
Mr. Hinson asked if there were any additions or corrections to the Agenda. 
 
Mr. Christian stated none from staff. 
 
Mr. Hinson asked if anyone wanted to discuss items not on tonight's Agenda. (No response). 
 
Moved by Mr. Iten to approve the November 8, 2021 meeting minutes as amended by Mr. Iten's written 
and verbal comments, seconded by Mr. Brown. Upon roll call: Mr. Iten, yea; Mr. Brown, yea; Mr. 
Thomas, yea; Mr. Maletz, yea; Ms. Moore, yea; Mr. Strahler, yea; Mr. Hinson, yea. Yea, 7; Nay, 0; 
Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 7-0 vote. 
 
Mr. Hinson swore Mr. Sean Alley to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.  
 
Mr. Alley stated yes. 
 
ARB-119-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness  

Certificate of Appropriateness for a new wall sign for Hardgrove Law at 15W. Main Street (PID: 

222-000081).  

Applicant: ProSign Studio c/o Sean Allen 

 

Mr. Christian presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Hinson asked the applicant to provide comments and noted that he had one question. 
 
Mr. Sean Alley, applicant, stated sure. 
 
Mr. Hinson noted that the sign would be large on the side of the building and asked if a 
sculpted white edge could be put around it to accent the perimeter. 
 
Mr. Alley asked if he was suggesting a white border around it. 



 

21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

 
Mr. Hinson stated yes. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated the white edge should be more in line with those used on surrounding signs. 
 
Mr. Alley asked if the white border should be on the outside or inset a little bit. 
 
Mr. Iten asked what staff's recommendation would be. 
 
Mr. Christian stated they had seen it done both ways. 
 
Mr. Hinson stated it was a rounded edge, sculpted corner. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated it should be the outside edge. 
 

Moved by Mr. Thomas to approve the certificate of appropriateness for ARB-119-2021 with the 
revisions discussed regarding the addition of a sculpted, white edge on the outside border, seconded by 
Mr. Hinson. Upon roll call vote: Mr. Thomas, yea; Mr. Hinson, yea; Mr. Strahler, yea; Mr. Iten, yea; 
Mr. Brown, yea; Mr. Maletz, yea; Ms. Moore. Yea, 7; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion carried by a 7-0 vote. 
 

Other Business 

 
Mr. Christian provided a review of the work completed by the ARB and thanked all members 
of the ARB for their work this year. 
 

 
Poll Members for Comment 

 
Mr. Hinson asked ARB members for their comments. 
 
Mr. Iten wished all happy holidays. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he was the architect of record on several upcoming projects that would be 
before the ARB in January and might not be present for those meetings. 
 
Mr. Durik stated he would not be available for January's meeting but would ask other City 
Council members to sit in. 
 
Mr. Hinson stated he too would not be available for January's meeting. 

 
Moved by Mr. Maletz to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Hinson. Upon roll call vote: Mr. Maletz, yea; Mr. 
Hinson, yea; Mr. Iten, yea; Mr. Strahler, yea; Mr. Brown, yea; Mr. Thomas, yea; Ms. Moore, yea. Yea, 
7; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion carried by a 7-0 vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
Submitted by Josie Taylor. 



 

21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

 APPENDIX 

 
 

 

 

 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

December 13, 2021 

  

 
HARDGROVE ATTORNEYS AT LAW SIGN 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

 
 
LOCATION:  15 W Main Street (PID: 222-000081) 
APPLICANT: ProSign Studio c/o Sean Alley 
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  
ZONING:   Urban Center, Historic Core 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 
APPLICATION: ARB-119-2021  
 
Review based on: Application materials received on November 12 and 22, 2021. 
Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner.  
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests review and approval of one wall mounted panel sign at 15 W Main Street for 
Hardgrove Attorneys at Law.  
 
Per Section 1157.07(b) any major environmental change to a property located within the Village Center 
requires a certificate of appropriatenesss issued by the Architectural Review Board. In considering this 
request for new signage in the Village Center, the Architectural Review Board is directed to evaluate 
the application based on criteria in Chapter 1157 and Chapter 1169.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The property is zoned Urban Center located within the Historic Core sub-district therefore, the city’s 
sign code regulations apply to the site. The site contains a 756 square foot building used for commercial 
uses and was previously occupied by Vintage Restyled.  
 

III. EVALUATION 

A. Certificate of Appropriateness 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06. No environmental change shall be made to any 
property within the City of New Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been properly 
applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.07 Design Appropriateness, the 
modifications to the building and site should be evaluated on these criteria: 
 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Per the city sign code section 1169.14(a) each building or structure in the Historic Core 
sub-district shall be allowed three (3) sign types including, but not limited to, hanging, 
awning and wall signs.  



 

21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

 
Wall Sign Board 

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.16(h) permits one wall sign per business entrance. The wall 
signs are permitted to be 1 square foot per linear square foot of building frontage, not to 
exceed 30 square feet. These wall signs are required to have a maximum of 18” projection 
from the building; a minimum of 1” sign relief; and, maximum lettering height of 24”. 
External, internal, and neon lighting are permitted. 

▪ The applicant is proposing to install one wall sign above the entrance on the front elevation 
with the following dimensions: 

a. Area: 96” x 36” = 24 square feet [meets code] 
b. Location: One sign located above the entrance on the Main Street elevation 

[meets code].  
c. Lighting: none proposed [meets code]. 
d. Relief: 1.5” [meets code].  
e. Colors: New Albany blue sign board, tan/gold logo, and white lettering (total 

of three) [meets code]. 
f. Material: PVC or HDU back panel [meets code]. 
g. Lettering height: maximum height of 4.75 inches [meets code] 

 
▪ The wall sign will feature the company logo and read “Hardgrove Nicholas Attorneys at 

Law WillsTrustsEstates.” 
▪ There is an existing single post sign along the frontage of Main Street. The applicant 

proposes to reface this sign with their logo and graphics. A sign reface does not constitute 
as a major environmental change per C.O. 1157.07 and therefore does not require ARB 
review and approval.  

 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 

signage. 

▪ The wall sign is an appropriate sign type for this building and site.  
 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ The sign is appropriately located above the building entrance and does not block any 
architectural features. 
  

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The building is a product of its own time and as such should utilize signs appropriate to its 
scale and style, while considering its surroundings. The sign is 96 inches wide and the total 
entryway width, including the door casing, is 79 inches. Therefore, the sign will extend 8.5 
inches beyond each side of the door casing but fits in between the windows on each side of 
the door.   

 
5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a 

building, structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ Not Applicable. 
 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable. 
 



 

21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner 

that if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and 

integrity of the original structure would be unimpaired. 
▪ It does not appear that the signs will affect the original structure, if removed or altered in 

the future.  
 

 

 

 

IV. RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of this application provided that the ARB finds that the proposal meets 
sufficient basis for approval. The proposed wall sign is appropriate for the building that it is located on 
and is appropriately designed to match the scale of the site and building.  
 
 
V. ACTION 

Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval the following motions would 
be appropriate. Conditions of approval may be added. 
 

Suggested Motion for ARB-119-2021:  

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness application ARB-119-2021 (conditions of approval 
may be added).   
 
Approximate Site Location: 

  
Source: Google Earth 

 

E Dublin Granville Road 

Main Street 

S 
H
ig
h 
St
re
et 



ARB 22 0110 3 N. High Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-134-2021 Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

January 10, 2022 Meeting 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

3 NORTH HIGH 

 
 
LOCATION:  3 North High Street (PID: 222-000010-00)  
APPLICANT: Maletz Architects, Inc 
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  
ZONING:   Urban Center District within the Historic Core Sub-District   
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 
APPLICATION: ARB-134-2021 
  
Review based on: Application materials received on December 10, 2021.  
Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

This certificate of appropriateness application is for the addition of four new windows on the building 
located at 3 North High Street. There are no proposed changes to the site, landscaping, signage or 
lighting.  
 
C.O. 1157.06 states that no environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New 
Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the 
Board. C.O. 1157.07 states that exterior building changes that modify or reconstruct any exterior features 
of an existing structure, that are not considered minor changes, must be reviewed and approved by the 
ARB prior to the work being completed. New windows are classified as reconstruction of exterior 
features therefore they are subject to the review and approval of the ARB.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The property is .11 acres in size and contains a 4,320 square foot office building that was constructed in 
1920 according to the Franklin County Auditor’s Office. The building is currently being remodeled to 
accommodate new tenants.  
 

III. EVALUATION 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06 (Architectural Review Overlay District). No 
environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New Albany until a Certificate of 
Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.09 
Design Appropriateness, the building and site should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Section 3 of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements provides the requirements 
for commercial buildings inside the Village Center. Section III (II.E.7) states that when a 



ARB 22 0110 3 N. High Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-134-2021 Page 2 of 3 

window design has been selected for a building, the same design must be used on all 
elevations.  

▪ The applicant proposes to add 4 new windows to an existing building. Two of the windows 
will be located on the north, parking lot elevation of the building and two on the rear 
elevation that sides on to Main Street.  

▪ In order to meet the regulations in the Design Guideline and Requirements and match the 
windows used on the rest of the building, the applicant proposes to install vinyl clad, double 
hung windows with the same trim and finishes used on other windows. The DGRs permits 
the use of vinyl clad windows.  

 
2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 

signage. 

▪ There are no proposed changes to the existing landscape design, lighting, vehicular or 
pedestrian circulation or signage as part of this project.  

 
3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ The proposed windows are appropriately located on the building and will not destroy any 
distinguishing original qualities or character of the building. 

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The proposed windows are of new construction and appear to be appropriately located on the 
building.  
 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪  It appears that the applicant has chosen the location for the windows while being sensitive to 
the historic architecture of the building.   

 
6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable  
 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity 

of the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ It does not appear that the essential form and integrity of the original structure would be 
destroyed if the windows were removed from the building at a later date.  

 
IV. RECOMMENDATION 

The Architectural Review Board should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the 
Design Guidelines and Requirements. The proposed windows match the existing windows on the 
building, are appropriately located and will not destroy any existing architectural features of the building 
which meets all of the applicable DGR requirements for commercial buildings in the Village Center.  
 
V. ACTION 

Should the ARB find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 
appropriate (conditions of approval may be added): 
 

Move to approve application ARB-134-2021 (conditions of approval may be added).  
 



ARB 22 0110 3 N. High Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-134-2021 Page 3 of 3 

 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 









ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021 Page 1 of 5 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

January 10, 2022 Meeting 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

24 E MAIN STREET  

 
 
LOCATION:  24 E Main Street (PID: 222-000043)  
APPLICANT: Maletz Architects, Inc 
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  
ZONING:   Urban Center District within the Historic Core Sub-District   
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 
APPLICATION: ARB-135-2021 
  
Review based on: Application materials received on December 10, 2021 and January 3, 2022.  
Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

On November 14,2018, the ARB approved the following exterior modifications to the building located at 
24 E. Main Street (ARB-73-2018). Waivers were also approved to allow 10 parking spaces to be installed 
and for the parking lot to be located 0 feet from the western property line. The building is under active 
construction and some and  of these improvements have been made to the site/building. All of the original 
conditions of approval still apply and are listed in the motion section of this staff report.  
 

• Enlarging and modifying the front porch; 
• Removing shutters; 
• Removal of stone façade; 
• The addition of hardie board siding; 
• Replacement of existing windows; 
• The addition of a cupola; 
• The addition of a chimney; and  
• A new parking lot with a dumpster 

 
According to the applicant, the entire building will be used as a bar and restaurant and the following 
exterior modifications are being requested as part of this application in addition to those previously 
approved via application ARB-73-2018.  
 

• Extend and enlarge the front porch; 
• Reconstruct a portion of the rear of the building; and  
• The removal and relocation of windows and doors 

 
C.O. 1157.06 states that no environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New 
Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the 
Board. C.O. 1157.07 states that exterior building changes that modify or reconstruct any exterior features 



ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021 Page 2 of 5 

of an existing structure, that are not considered minor changes, must be reviewed and approved by the 
ARB prior to the work being completed. The proposed changes are considered Major Environmental 
Changes and therefore must be reviewed and approved by the ARB.   
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The site is zoned UCD Urban Center District, within the Historic Core Sub-district. According to the 
Franklin County Auditor the building was originally constructed in 1910 and renovated in 1978 and is 
.20+/- acres in size. The previous tenants of this property were Wayside Floral and Griffin’s Floral.    
 
III. EVALUATION 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06 (Architectural Review Overlay District). No 
environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New Albany until a Certificate of 
Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.09 
Design Appropriateness, the building and site should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Section 3 of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements provides the requirements 
for commercial buildings inside the Village Center.  

▪ DGR Section III (II.A.1.) states that buildings shall follow the stylistic practice of traditional 
American commercial architectural and the design and detail characteristics shall be carefully 
studied and faithfully rendered in the new building design. The ARB previously approved 
several exterior building modifications for this site (ARB-73-2018).  

▪ The applicant proposes the following exterior changes to the building: 
o Extend and enlarge the front porch; 
o Reconstruct a portion of the rear of the building; and  
o The removal and relocation of windows and doors 

▪ The applicant proposes to extend the previously approved front porch and wrap it around to 
the west elevation on both the first and second floors. All of the proposed column, trim and 
railing details appear to be consistent with the previously approved front porch elevation. 
These areas will provide outdoor seating for restaurant guests. 

▪ The existing double French doors on the east elevation will be replaced by a single door that 
matches the details provided on the original ARB application.  

▪ The existing wing at the rear of the building is proposed to become a kitchen which will 
result in the following modifications: 

o The existing door and windows to be removed on the eastern elevation; 
o The windows on the rear elevation to be removed;  
o A new door on the rear elevation; and 
o The roof shape of the existing wing of the building will be squared off and trim 

details added.  
▪ It appears that all of the proposed exterior building modifications appropriately relate to the 

original ARB approval through the use of same hardi board siding material, roof and porch 
trim and details. While the applicant proposes to replace the double French doors on the east 
elevation, there are still two building entrances along this elevation. 

▪ All of the original conditions of approval related to the building architecture still apply and 
are listed in the motion section of the staff report.  

▪ Staff recommends an additional condition of approval that the two lots that make up the 
development site be combined.  

 



ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021 Page 3 of 5 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 

signage. 

▪ A site plan was submitted as part of the application however it appears that the location of the 
parking lot is inconsistent with the Second Street improvement plans that were completed by 
the city. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the site plan be updated as part of the 
building permit submittal.  

▪ A detailed landscape plan was not submitted as part of this application and per the original 
conditional of approval—one will be required to be submitted as part of the building permit.  

o A new English garden and herb garden are identified on the site plan that were not 
previously shown however, the details for these areas was not provided as part of 
the application. Staff recommends a condition of approval that these details be 
provided with the landscape plan as part of the building permit and be subject to 
staff approval.  

 
3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ The proposed modifications and additions appear to preserve the original quality and character 
of the building that were previously approved by the ARB through the use of the same 
building materials, trim and railing details.  

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The proposed improvements are of new construction and appear to be appropriate based on the 
previous approved design of the building.  
 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪  It appears that the applicant has made the proposed modifications while being sensitive to the 
original improvements approved for the building.  

 
6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable  
 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity 

of the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ It does not appear that the essential form and integrity of the original structure would be 
destroyed if any of the improvements were removed from the building at a later date.  

 
IV. RECOMMENDATION 

The Architectural Review Board should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the 
Design Guidelines and Requirements. All of the proposed exterior building modifications appear to be 
consistent with the design previously approved design through the use of the same building materials, 
trim elements and railing details. All previous conditions of approval placed on the original application 
will carry over to this application and reviewed as part of the building permit. The proposed modifications 
will allow this historic building to be reused as a new restaurant and bar in the Village Center.   
 
V. ACTION 

Should the ARB find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 
appropriate (conditions of approval may be added): 
 



ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021 Page 4 of 5 

Move to approve application ARB-135-2021 with the following conditions of approval (conditions 

of approval may be added).  
 
Previous Conditions of Approval from ARB-73-2018: 

 

1. The solarium must be white. 
2. The final column and entablature detailing be subject to staff approval. 
3. The proposed future parking lot be installed at such time that the City builds the Second Street 

extension. 
4. Final design and location of the parking lot is subject to staff approval.  
5. Final alignment and design of the streetscape along the proposed road is subject to staff approval. 
6. A landscape plan must be submitted for staff’s review and approval.   
7. The dumpster enclosure must be submitted for staff’s review and approval and it must meet the 

required setbacks, and height requirements.  
8. One canopy tree must be installed near the parking lot to meet code requirements.  
9. One tree with a tree planting total of 2.5” must be installed to meet code requirements.   
10. Any rooftop units must screen on all four sides for sight and sound, final screening will be subject to 

staff approval. 
11. A photometric plan must be submitted to show that there is zero or near zero-foot candle intensity 

along all parcel boundaries, if any parking lot lighting were to be installed.     
12. Parking spaces must be sized to 9’ x 19’, with a 22-foot-wide drive aisle to match the standards found 

in the city’s parking code. 
13. All ground mechanical devices and utility structures should be located in the side or rear yard and 

shall be fully screened from streets and neighboring  
14. The proposed parking lot be aligned with the existing parking lots to create a continuously connect 

circulation aisle, and a cross access easement be provided.  
 

New Conditions of Approval: 

15. The English and herb garden details must be provided as part of the landscape plan and are subject to 
staff approval.  

16. The two lots must be combined. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021 Page 5 of 5 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 























ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 1 of 9 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

January 10, 2022 Meeting 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS & WAIVERS 

RICHMOND SQUARE MULTI-UNIT BUIDLING 

 
 
LOCATION:  Generally located north of Main Street and south of Keswick Drive and 

McDonald Lane (PID: 222-000043-00)  
APPLICANT: Richmond Main Investments LLC 
REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness & Waivers 
ZONING:   Urban Center District within the Core Residential Sub-District   
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 
APPLICATION: ARB-136-2021 
  
Review based on: Application materials received on December 10th and 28th, 2021.  
Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

This certificate of appropriateness application is for a new multi-unit building located generally north of 
Main Street and south of Keswick Drive and McDonald Lane. The project will be broken up into two 
phases. This application requests complete approval for phase one and just the building footprint for 
phase two of the development. The applicant will return to the ARB at a later date for approval of the 
architecture, landscape and other exterior improvements for phase two of the development project. The 
first phase of the project includes 8 condominium units within a multi-unit building and an underground 
parking garage with 17 parking spaces within the footprint of the building. 
 
The site is located within the Urban Center Code Core Residential sub-district and the New Albany 
Country Club, Section 21: subarea 2 I-PUD zoning district. Per Codified Ordinance 1158.03(c), 
properties within the Architectural Review Overlay District that are zoned PUD before Chapter 1158 of 
the city code was adopted in 2011, are permitted to either develop under the requirements of the 
underlying PUD zoning or the Urban Center Code. The applicant has elected to develop under the Urban 
Center Code, therefore the requirements of the Urban Center Code, the New Albany Design Guidelines 
and Requirements and city code apply to this site.  
 
On March 11, 2013 the ARB approved a waiver to allow the multi-unit building typology to be developed 
on this site which is located within the Core Residential sub-district where this building typology is not 
permitted by right (ARB-02-2013). 
 
The applicant requests the following waivers as part of the application. 
 

(A) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69 to allow the Main Street lot width to be 220+/- feet where code 
allows a maximum of 200 feet.  

(B) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69(c) to allow the rear yard setback (McDonald Lane) to be 7.5+/- feet 
where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback. 



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 2 of 9 

(C) Waiver to UCC Section 2.71.2 to allow 17 parking spaces to be provided on site where 
code allows a maximum of 12. 

 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The property is 0.75 acres in size, is currently vacant and is generally located north of Main Street and 
south of Keswick Drive and McDonald Lane. In 2005, the ARB and Planning Commission approved a 
final development plan for Richmond Square or Section 21 of the New Albany Country Club. This 
development included traditional Georgian rowhouses to be developed fronting onto Richmond Square 
and Keswick Drive. Some of these rowhouses were developed on Richmond Square however the plans 
for this specific piece of property were withdrawn by the developer. The site is surrounded by 
residentially zoned and used properties.  
 

III. EVALUATION 
The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06 (Architectural Review Overlay District). No 
environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New Albany until a Certificate of 
Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.09 
Design Appropriateness, the building and site should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 
A. Certificate of Appropriateness 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Section 2 of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements provides the requirements 
for multi-unit residential buildings inside the Village Center. Section II (IV.B.1) requires 
multi-unit buildings to be based on an American architectural precedent described in section 
1 of the DGRs. The city architect and applicant have identified the Georgian architectural 
style for the proposed building which meets this requirement.  

▪ This infill site is unique in the Village Center as it is located in between two different 
architectural form contexts. One is Richmond Square where traditional, Georgian rowhouse 
architecture is employed and the other being the existing Market and Main multi-unit 
buildings. The applicant states that it is their goal to pull architectural cues from the 
Richmond Square context while constructing a multi-unit building like Market and Main. The 
city architect has reviewed the proposal and is supportive of the design stating that the shape, 
proportion, scale and breakdown of individual elements are appropriate and relate to both the 
Richmond Square as well as the Market and Main architecture.  

▪ DGR Section II (IV.F.1) states that the materials used for multi-unit buildings shall be 
appropriate and typical of materials traditionally used in the Georgian architectural style. In 
general, the DGRs recommend wood siding and brick as preferred exterior materials but 
allows other materials to be used if approved by the ARB. The applicant identifies the 
following exterior materials on the plans: 

o Brick as the primary façade material; 
o Wood; 
o Asphalt roof shingles; 
o Limestone; and 
o Aluminum clad, double hung windows  

There are several building elements where the proposed material is not identified on the 
plans. Staff recommends that the ARB confirm the proposed material for the 3rd story trim, 
columns and mechanical screen wall. If a composite material is used, staff recommends that it 
be subject to staff approval.  

▪ The city architect states that the submitted drawings appear to be schematic at this point and 
will need to be further developed. Some of his observations include that there are doors and 
windows missing brick jack arches or headers as well as cornice, belt courses and parapet 



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 3 of 9 

caps all need detailing. Staff recommends a condition of approval that these final 
architectural elements be subject to the city architect’s approval.  

▪ DGR Section II (IV.C.2) states that the massing of building forms shall be consistent with 
traditional practice and the use of “U”, “E” and “H” shaped building are encouraged in order 
to allow the admission of natural light into the building. The proposed building is designed as 
more in a half “H” shape which meets this DGR recommendation.  

▪ DGR Section II (IV.C.3) states that the orientation of main building facades with primary 
entrances shall be oriented towards the primary street that the building is located on. Further, 
the DGRs require multi-unit buildings to have distinctive, central entrances that address the 
primary street in a way that creates an active and appropriate Village Center streetscape.  

o This site is unique in that it has three frontages: Main Street, Richmond Square and 
Keswick Drive. The applicant has located the building entrance along the Main 
Street elevation which is appropriate as it is the primary road corridor.  

o The entrance is setback approximately 53+/- feet from the font elevation along 
Main Street to create a courtyard type entrance. While the entrance into the 
building is setback from the front building façade, the applicant provides a private 
courtyard space in this area with steps, sidewalk ramps and private landscape 
elements. This procession from the public to private realms accomplishes the goals 
of the DGRs and makes the building entrance easily identifiable and activates the 
streetscape.  

▪ DGR Section II (IV.B.4) states that garages shall be clearly secondary in nature by means of 
a simplified design that is compatible with the primary structure and no garage doors are 
permitted to be visible from the primary street (Main Street). The applicant has accomplished 
and far exceeded this requirement as they propose to provide parking underground, within the 
footprint of the building.  

▪ DGR Section II (IV.B.8) states that elements such as meter boxes, utility conduits, roof and 
wall projections and trash containers shall be designed and located as to minimize their 
visibility and visual impact. The applicant has identified a roof screening wall for mechanical 
equipment and staff recommends a conditional of approval that any proposed rooftop 
mechanical units be screened to the height of the unit.  

 
2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and 

signage. 

 

Landscape 

▪ Urban Center Code Section 2.74.1 requires all street and side yards, where present, to be 
landscaped with trees, shrubs, grass, ground cover and other plant materials. A conceptual 
landscape plan was submitted as part of the application that shows the general location of 
proposed landscape improvements for the site but does not include any size or species details. 
Since a detailed landscape plan was not submitted, staff recommends a condition of approval 
that it be subject to staff approval and that all landscape code requires be met for the site.  

o The conceptual landscape plan shows several improvements near the courtyard area 
that are located within the right-of-way including an urn and private landscaping. 
Staff recommends a condition of approval that the urn be relocated outside of the 
right-of-way and that the applicant enter into an agreement with the city that the 
proposed courtyard landscaping be maintained by the property owner, and not the 
city, in perpetuity.  

o The plan shows the conceptual rooftop terrace that is landscaped but is not subject 
to the review and approval of staff or the ARB.  

 
 



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 4 of 9 

 
Lighting 

▪ A detailed lighting plan was not submitted for review and staff recommends a condition of 
approval that one be submitted and be subject to staff approval.  

 

Parking and Circulation 
▪ Urban Center Code Section 2.71.1 requires all lots to provide off street parking spaces in the 

rear yard. The applicant is meeting this requirement by providing an underground parking 
garage within the footprint of the building. The garage will be accessed behind the building, 
off of McDonald Lane. 

▪ Multi-unit buildings are permitted to provide a maximum of one off-street parking space per 
unit plus an additional ½ space is permitted for each additional bedroom in the building. 
There are 8 units and 16 bedrooms in the building therefore the applicant is permitted to 
provide a maximum of 12 off street parking spaces. The applicant is exceeding this maximum 
by providing 17 spaces in the parking garage and a waiver has been requested which will be 
evaluated under a separate section of the staff report.   

▪ In addition to the off-street parking provided, the building will front onto Richmond Square 
where there are 8 existing on street parking spaces immediately adjacent to the building. The 
applicant will also provide 5 additional on-street parking spaces along Main Street in order to 
match the established streetscape in the immediate area.  

▪ Per Urban Center Code Section 5.30.3, one bicycle parking space is required to be provided 
on site based on the number of off-street parking spaces. The applicant proposes to install two 
bicycle parking spaces to meet this requirement however, they are shown to be located within 
the right-of-way. Staff recommends a condition of approval that they are relocated on private 
property, subject to staff approval.  
 

Streetscape 

▪ A modified version of the Signature Street typology is being used at this site to provide the 
same streetscape employed at the adjacent Market and Main multi-unit buildings along Main 
Street. This original streetscape was approved by the ARB and by staff in accordance with 
Urban Center Code Section 5.2.1 (ARB-31-2016).  

▪ The city has always placed an importance of undergrounding utilities and their appurtenances 
whenever possible especially in the Village Center. There are 3 existing utility boxes that are 
installed within the Main Street streetscape. If these utilities are able to be relocated, it 
appears that there may be sufficient space to add an additional on-street parking space. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that these existing utility boxes are either installed 
underground or relocated to behind the existing sidewalk on Main Street, subject to the city’s 
engineer’s approval.   

▪ Urban Center Code Section 5.1 identifies Richmond Square as a Village Avenue. Per UCC 
section 5.15, a 6-foot sidewalk is required to be provided along this road frontage and connect 
into the existing sidewalk along the Main Street frontage. The engineering plans do not show 
this sidewalk being installed however it is being show on the architectural site plan. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that the 6-foot sidewalk be added along Richmond 
Square and connected into the existing sidewalk sections along both Richmond Square and 
Main Street.  

 
Signage 

▪ No signage was submitted for review. All new signage will be subject to ARB review and 
approval at a later date.  

 
3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 5 of 9 

▪ The site is currently vacant and is located in the immediate vicinity of the Richmond Square 
development and the Market and Main multi-unit buildings. The city architect has reviewed 
and approved the submittal stating this design picks up on adjacent architecture and does a 
nice job continuing the theme, and it will feel very much at home in the surrounding context.  

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The proposed building is new construction and is appropriately designed using the Georgian 
architectural style.  
 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪  The city architect states that the shape, proportion and breakdown of architectural elements are 
appropriate for the proposed architectural style and compliments existing buildings in the 
immediate area.  

 
6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable  
 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity 

of the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ Not applicable.  
 

B.  Urban Center Code Compliance 
 

On March 11, 2013 the ARB approved a waiver to allow the multi-unit building typology to be developed 
on this site which is located within the Core Residential sub-district where this building typology is not 
permitted by right (ARB-02-2013). Since the Urban Center Code does not contain lot and building 
standards for the multi-unit building in the Core Residential sub-district, staff is evaluating the proposal 
under the Village Core sub-district’s standards. 
 
Standard Minimum Maximum Proposed 

Lot Area 10,000 sq. 
ft. 

No max .75 acres (32,670 sq. ft) 

Lot Width 90 ft 200 ft 220 +/- feet (Main St) [waiver requested] 
165 +/- feet (Richmond) [Meets code] 
105 +/- feet (Keswick) [meets code]  

Lot Coverage No min 75% 66% at full build out (21,534 sq. ft.) [meets code] 
Street Yard 5 feet 15 feet 5 ft (Richmond) [meets code] 

15 ft (Main St) [meets code] 
13.5 ft (Keswick Drive)  

Side Yard 5 feet No max 5.3 ft. [meets code] 
Rear Yard 15 feet No max 7.5 feet at its shortest [waiver requested] 

Building Width 70% 100% 90% (Main Street) [meets code] 
90% (Richmond Square) [meets code] 
81% (Keswick Drive) [meets code] 

Stories 2 3 3 [meets code] 
Height No min 55 feet 53 feet (from level 0 to ridge of roof) [meets code]  

 



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 6 of 9 

▪ Per Urban Center Code Section 2.72.3, trash containers are required to be stored out of public 
view and screened from adjacent properties. This requirement is met as the trash container will 
be stored internal to the building, inside the garage.   

 
C. Waiver Requests 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1113.11 Action by the Architectural Review Board for 

Waivers, within thirty (30) days after the public meeting, the ARB shall either approve, approve with 
supplementary conditions, or disapprove the request for a waiver. The ARB shall only approve a waiver 
or approve a waiver with supplementary conditions if the ARB finds that the waiver, if granted, would:  

1.   Provide an appropriate design or pattern of development considering the context in which the 

development is proposed and the purpose of the particular standard. In evaluating the context as 

it is used in the criteria, the ARB may consider the relationship of the proposed development with 

adjacent structures, the immediate neighborhood setting, or a broader vicinity to determine if the 

waiver is warranted;  

2.   Substantially meet the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting to seek a waiver 

from, and fit within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan, Land Use Strategic Plan and 

the Design Guidelines and Requirements; 

3.   Be necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual site specific constraints; and 

4. Not detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general welfare. 

 
The applicant requests the following waivers as part of the application. 
 

(A) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69 to allow the Main Street lot width to be 220+/- feet where code 
allows a maximum of 200 feet.  

(B) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69(c) to allow the rear yard setback (McDonald Lane) to be 7.5+/- feet 
where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback. 

(C) Waiver to UCC Section 2.71.2 to allow 17 parking spaces to be provided on site where 
code allows a maximum of 12. 

 
(A) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69 to allow the Main Street lot width to be 220+/- feet where code 

allows a maximum of 200 feet.  

The following should be considered in the board’s decision: 
1. Urban Center Code Section 2.69 states that the maximum lot width is 200 feet. The existing Main 

Street lot width for this property is 220+/- feet therefore a waiver is required.  
2. The intent of requirement is to ensure that buildings with blank, unattractive facades are avoided 

so that a pedestrian scaled and oriented environment is achieved in the Village Center through 
development/redevelopment of historic, smaller lots and blocks that are typically found in the 
Historic Village Center. While the lot is wider than code allows, the applicant proposes to provide 
breaks in the elevation via recesses, projections and varying roof forms. These strategies ensure 
that a pedestrian scaled and oriented built environment is achieved in the Village Center which 
substantially meets the intent of the standard that the applicant is attempting to seek a waiver 
from, and fits within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan, Land Use Strategic Plan and 
Design Guidelines and Requirements.   

3. The existing lot width provides and appropriate design and pattern of development considering 
the context in which the development is proposed and the purpose of the particular standard. The 
applicant is not exceeding the lot width of the existing Market and Main multi-unit building lots 
in the immediate area where the ARB approved this same waiver request. Constructing a multi-
unit building on this site is appropriate due to the context in which it is located and that these 
buildings are typically located on larger, wider lots.  

4. It appears that granting the waiver is necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual site-specific 
constraints and characteristics. On March 11, 2013 the ARB approved a waiver to allow the 



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 7 of 9 

multi-unit building typology to be developed on this site which is located within the Core 
Residential sub-district where this building typology is not permitted by right (ARB-02-2013). 
This building typology is typically developed on larger and wider lots, like the Market and Main 
multi-unit lots which are immediately adjacent to this site where the ARB granted the same 
waiver request (ARB-31-2016). This existing lot width condition is at no fault of the applicant as 
it is an existing, non-conforming condition that the Urban Center Code does not take into 
consideration.  

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general 
welfare. 

 

(B) Waiver to UCC Section 2.69(c) to allow the rear yard setback (McDonald Lane) to be 7.5+/- 

feet where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback. 

The following should be considered in the board’s decision: 
1. Urban Center Code Section 2.69(c) states that the required rear yard setback for a multi-unit 

building is 15 feet. The applicant proposes a 7.5+/- foot setback along the rear property line 
(McDonald Lane), therefore a waiver is required. Due to the unique shape of the lot and curvature 
of McDonald Lane, the setback line varies along the rear yard lot line and only a portion of the 
building encroaches into this setback.  

2. The intent of this requirement is to encourage private parking to be located there. The Urban 
Center Code’s rear yard is a building setback but parking lot and detached structures are 
permitting to be setback between zero and five feet from the alley. The applicant is meeting this 
intent by providing underground parking within the footprint of the building, that is accessed in 
the rear yard off of McDonald Lane. Due to the fact that the applicant is providing underground 
parking, a larger rear yard is not necessary to be provided.  

3. The Urban Center Code does not contemplate underground parking. The closest building 
typology that contemplates providing parking within the footprint of a structure is a coach house 
which is described as a detached structure, typically constructed as part of a covered parking 
structure. If one were to be constructed at this site as part of this development it would be 
permitted have a 0-foot setback from McDonald Lane which is an alley. While the applicant is 
not meeting the primary building setback requirement, they are providing the parking area at the 
rear of the building, adjacent to the alley as contemplated for other parking structures in the 
Urban Center Code. For this reason, the smaller setback at the rear yard provides an appropriate 
pattern of development considering the context in which it is located.  

4. It appears that granting the waiver is necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual site-specific 
constraints and characteristics. This is an existing lot that is uniquely shaped due to the curvature 
of McDonald Lane which runs along the rear property line. Due to this curve, the setback line 
varies along the rear lot line, placing unique constraints on the applicant to meet the requirement. 
While the applicant is encroaching into the setback area, it is not along the entire length of the lot 
line and the encroachments are greater at the bends in the road.  

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general 
welfare. 
 

(C) Waiver to UCC Section 2.71.2 to allow 17 parking spaces to be provided on site 

where code allows a maximum of 12. 
The following should be considered in the board’s decision: 
1. Urban Center Code Section 2.69 states that multi-unit buildings are permitted to provide a 

maximum of one off-street parking space per unit plus an additional ½ space is permitted for each 
additional bedroom in the building. There are 8 units and 16 bedrooms in the building therefore 
the applicant is permitted to provide a maximum of 12 off street parking spaces. The applicant is 
exceeding this maximum by providing 17 spaces in the parking garage therefore a waiver is 
required.  



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 8 of 9 

2. The intent of code requirement is to discourage excessively large surface parking lots. The 
applicant is meeting this requirement as they are providing all of the parking underground, within 
the footprint of the building thereby substantially meeting the intent of the standard that the 
applicant is attempting to seek a waiver.  

3. While the applicant is exceeding the maximum number of parking spaces allowed, they are 
providing one parking space per bedroom to ensure that there is sufficient parking on site to 
handle the maximum demand that can be generated from the development. This is the same 
number of parking spaces and ratio provided for the existing Market and Main multi-unit 
buildings where this same waiver was granted (ARB-31-2016). For these reasons, granting the 
waiver provides an appropriate pattern of development considering the context in which the 
development is located.  

4. It appears that granting the waiver is necessary for reasons of fairness due to unusual site-specific 
constraints and characteristics. The Urban Center Code does not consider underground parking 
lot development within the footprint of a multi-unit building. The intent of this requirement is to 
discourage excessively large surface parking lots from being developed. Providing underground 
parking at this site eliminates all of these visual and physical concerns and because the Urban 
Center Code does not consider this unique site condition, the applicant is still required to seek a 
waiver.   

5. It does not appear that the waiver would detrimentally affect the public health, safety or general 
welfare. 

 
IV. RECOMMENDATION 

The Architectural Review Board should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the 
Design Guidelines and Requirements, Urban Center Code, and city Codified Ordinances. This site is 
unique in the Village Center as it is located in between two different architectural form contexts. One is 
Richmond Square where traditional, Georgian rowhouse architecture is employed and the other being the 
existing Market and Main multi-unit buildings. The applicant has successfully pulled cues from the 
existing Richmond Square architecture while building a multi-unit structure that also relates to the 
existing Market and Main multi-unit buildings. This is accomplished by the use of similar high-quality 
building materials, the building’s shape and proportion, the use of parapet walls and side gabled roof 
forms employed on adjacent structures. Further, the applicant proposes to match the existing Main Street 
streetscape which ensures that a consistent, welcoming pedestrian environment will continue to be 
achieved along this road. All of these elements contribute to providing an appropriate gateway into the 
Village Center on Main Street.   
 
While the existing lot width exceeds the maximum of 200 feet, the applicant is substantially meeting the 
intent of this requirement by providing an attractive building elevation along the Main Street road 
frontage by providing breaks and recesses in the architecture. The applicant is also providing underground 
parking within the footprint of the building, something that is not contemplated in the Urban Center Code 
but goes above and beyond the goal to minimize the size of surface parking lots. Due to this unique 
development strategy, it appears to appropriate to allow a greater number of parking spaces on the site 
and allow the building to be located closer to the rear property line as the spaces are screened and there is 
no longer a need to provide additional space in the rear yard for parking.  
 
 
V. ACTION 

Should the ARB find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 
appropriate (conditions of approval may be added): 
 

Move to approve application ARB-136-2021 subject to the following conditions of approval:  
1. If a composite material is to be used for trim and/or screening elements, the use and type of 

material is subject to staff approval.  



ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Multi-Unit Building Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021
 Page 9 of 9 

2. Brick jack arches or headers as well as cornice, belt courses and parapet caps’ detailing are 
subject to the city architect’s approval. 

3. The rooftop screening must be provided to the top of the mechanical units, subject to staff 
approval.  

4. The existing utility boxes along Main Street must either be vaulted or relocated to behind the 
existing sidewalk, subject to the city engineer’s approval. 

5. A landscape plan must be submitted and meet all city landscape code requirements, subject to 
staff approval. 

6. The proposed urn must be relocated outside of the right-of-way and the applicant must enter into 
an agreement with the city that the proposed courtyard landscaping be maintained by the property 
owner, and not the city, in perpetuity. 

7. A lighting plan must be submitted and is subject to staff approval. 
8. A 6-foot sidewalk be added along Richmond Square and connected into the existing sidewalk 

sections along both Richmond Square and Main Street, subject to staff approval. 
9. The bicycle parking spaces must be relocated outside of the right-of-way, subject to staff 

approval.  
 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 





1 

 

 MALETZ ARCHITECTURE & BUILD 
 11 SOUTH HIGH STREET 
 NEW ALBANY, OHIO 43054 
 
 (614) 973-9450 
 andrew@maletzarchitects.com 
 

 
 

12/28/21  
 
Architectural Review Board 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, OH 43054 
 
RE: Richmond Square 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter is intended to provide additional architectural clarification associated with the 
proposed Richmond Square Phase I development, pertaining to the Village Center Residential 
Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGR). 
 
The architectural language exhibited on Richmond Square (Phase I) pulls from architectural 
cues within the existing Richmond Square context. The typology, while still condominiums, are 
structured in a Federal style format in lieu of the existing townhouse style as desired by 
market research and demand. This shift in structure is express appropriately in the Richmond 
Square Phase I iteration and brings forth additional tradition Georgian architectural 
characteristics. All introduced characteristics are present in many Georgian terraced row 
townhouses within the London fabric as classical precedence for the American Georgian style. 
All elements have been carefully examined and approved by the New Albany Architectural 
Review Committee and RAMSA (Robert AM Stern Architects) in New York. 
 
As for the primary entrance, facing main street in anticipation of Phase I, will be along the 
front façade of the whole development. While the entrance is set back from the street, it is 
done so intentionally to provide a sense of procession from the street up into an enclosed 
courtyard as referenced in the DGR’s. This affect is to shelter the visitor from the bustling 
public realm into a private entrance court clearly marked by steps with flanking symmetrical 
ramped sidewalks and landscaping. This design concept will be replicated at the centrally 
located entrance for Richmond Square Phase II.  
 

Sincerely, 

Maletz Architects Inc. 

 

 

 

Andrew S. Maletz, Architect 

Ohio License #99-12452 

 



CL

C L

CL

C L

U.S. ROUTE 62   (MAIN STREET)

MCDONALD LANE

MCDONALD LANE

K
ES

W
IC

K
 D

R
IV

E

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

S

S

S

GARAGE 01
001

GARAGE 02
002

GARAGE 03
003

GARAGE 04
004

GARAGE 05
005

GARAGE 06
006

GARAGE 07
007

GARAGE 08
008

MECHANICAL
ROOM

009

GARAGE 19
019

TRASH ROOM
023

MECH
024

RSQ STAIR
026

GARAGE DRIVE
027

GARAGE DRIVE
027

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
8

D-08

D-10

D-11

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D-10

D
-0

8

D
-0

8

204 SF
STORAGE 01

201 SF
STORAGE 02

201 SF
STORAGE 03

201 SF
STORAGE 04

201 SF
STORAGE 05

204 SF
STORAGE 06

206 SF
STORAGE 19

196 SF
STORAGE 08

134 SF
STORAGE 07

D
-0

2

D-02

Phase 2
(Future)

Phase
1

1 / 4

20210240

DECEMBER 10, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
T

E
N

E
SS

FO
R

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
T

IT
L

E
 S

H
E

E
T

1" = 50'

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET INDEX

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

FOR

RICHMOND SQUARE
2021

ENGINEEROWNER

Scale: 1" = 50
INDEX MAP

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 feet

10025 50

Not to Scale
VICINITY MAP

Not to Scale
VICINITY MAP

SITE

DEVELOPER

SITE DATA

PARKING NARRATIVE

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 M

A
IN

 IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

S,
 L

L
C

.



CL

C L

CL

C L

U.S. ROUTE 62   (MAIN STREET)

MCDONALD LANE

K
ES

W
IC

K
 D

R
IV

E

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

S

Telephone Pedestal Box Sprinkler Control Box
Light Pole

Gas Marker Post

Electric Access Cover

Electric Pull Box

Sign

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
Catch Basin
Storm Sewer Grate Manhole

Water Service
Fire Hydrant
Water Valve

Water Line
Gas Line
Storm Line
Underground Electric
Underground Communication
Cable TV

Electric Transformer

LEGEND

2 / 4

20210240

DECEMBER 10, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
T

E
N

E
SS

FO
R

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

1" = 20'

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 M

A
IN

 IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

S,
 L

L
C

.



CL

C L

CL

C L

U.S. ROUTE 62   (MAIN STREET)

MCDONALD LANE

K
ES

W
IC

K
 D

R
IV

E

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

Phase 2
(Future)

MAIL ROOM

PRIMARY CLOSET
2

PRIMARY
BATHROOM

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

PRIMARY CLOSET

GUEST BATH 1

GUEST CLOSET 1

GUEST SUITE
BEDROOM 1

GUEST ROOM/
BAR

LAUNDRY

MECH

LIVING ROOM 4-SEASONS
ROOM

POWER CL

PANTRYHALLDINING

OFFICE / LIBRARY FOYER ENTRY

MUD ROOM
HALL

GUEST BATH 2GUEST CLOSET 2 STORAGE

MECH 2

GUEST BEDROOM
2

INFORMAL
DINING

KITCHEN

SCULLERY/ MUD
ROOMKITCHEN

LAUNDRY

GUEST BATH

PRIMARY CLOSET

GUEST BEDROOM

PRIMARY BATHPRIMARY
BEDROOM

MECHHALL

OFFICE

POWDER

ENTRY HALL
DINING

LIVING ROOM

LOBBY

TRASH/ UTILITY
CLOSET

FIRE ROOM

S

Phase 1

Telephone Pedestal Box Sprinkler Control Box
Light Pole

Gas Marker Post

Electric Access Cover

Electric Pull Box

Sign

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
Catch Basin
Storm Sewer Grate Manhole

Water Service
Fire Hydrant
Water Valve

Water Line
Gas Line
Storm Line
Underground Electric
Underground Communication
Cable TV

Electric Transformer

LEGEND

3 / 4

20210240

DECEMBER 10, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
T

E
N

E
SS

FO
R

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
SI

T
E

 P
L

A
N

1" = 20'

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 M

A
IN

 IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

S,
 L

L
C

.



U.S. ROUTE 62   (MAIN STREET)

MCDONALD LANE

K
ES

W
IC

K
 D

R
IV

E

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

S
S

S

GARAGE 01
001

GARAGE 02
002

GARAGE 03
003

GARAGE 04
004

GARAGE 05
005

GARAGE 06
006

GARAGE 07
007

GARAGE 08
008

MECHANICAL
ROOM

009

GARAGE 19
019

TRASH ROOM
023

MECH
024

RSQ STAIR
026

GARAGE DRIVE
027

GARAGE DRIVE
027

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
2

D
-0

2
D

-0
8

D-08

D-10

D-11

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D-10

D
-0

8

D
-0

8

204 SF
STORAGE 01

201 SF
STORAGE 02

201 SF
STORAGE 03

201 SF
STORAGE 04

201 SF
STORAGE 05

204 SF
STORAGE 06

206 SF
STORAGE 19

196 SF
STORAGE 08

134 SF
STORAGE 07

D
-0

2

D-02

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

R
SQ

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 O

F 
R

SM
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

CL

C L

CL

C L

Phase 2
(Future)

Phase 1

Telephone Pedestal Box Sprinkler Control Box
Light Pole

Gas Marker Post

Electric Access Cover

Electric Pull Box

Sign

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
Catch Basin
Storm Sewer Grate Manhole

Water Service
Fire Hydrant
Water Valve

Water Line
Gas Line
Storm Line
Underground Electric
Underground Communication
Cable TV

Electric Transformer

LEGEND

4 / 4

20210240

DECEMBER 10, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
T

E
N

E
SS

FO
R

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

1" = 20'

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 M

A
IN

 IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

S,
 L

L
C

.





PROPOSED SITE
THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE SHALL CONSIST OF 3-STORY MULTI-FAMILY LUXURY CONDONIMIUM BUILT UP FROM A CONCRETE PODIUM 
PARKING GARAGE. THE STRUCTURE CONSIST OF EIGHT UNITS WITH EIGHT DEDICATED GARAGES. THE NEW STRUCTURE SHALL UTILIZE THE 
EXISTING UTILITY SERVICE ROUTING LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY. SITE GRADING SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE NEW ALBANY MASTER 
GRADING PLAN AND SITE PAVING EQUIREMENTS. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OHIO BUILDING CODE, AND IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF NEW ALBANY DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

ARCHITECT:

MALETZ ARCHITECTS, INC.
ANDREW MALETZ, OHIO LICENSE #99-12452
E:  ANDREW@MALETZARCHITECTS.COM
P:  614.245.4421
F:  614.245.4421

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

MKSK STUDIOS
KAREN McCOY
E:  KMCCOY@MKSKSTUDIOS.COM
P:  614.621.2796

ENGINEER:

EMH&T ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, PLANNERS, SCIENTISTS
BRIAN QUACKENBUSH, PE
E:  BQUACKENBUSH@EMHT.COM
P:  614.775.4390

BUILDING 2017 OHIO BUILDING CODE

PLUMBING 2017 OHIO PLUMBING CODE

MECHANICAL 2017 OHIO MECHANICAL CODE

ELECTRICAL 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

ENERGY 2009 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE; CHAPTER 11 2017 OBC

FIRE 2017 OHIO FIRE CODE; NFPA 13 CODE

AERIAL MAP PROJECT INFORMATIONPROJECT SUMMARY

PROJECT CONTACTS

CODE INFORMATION

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

G001

COVER SHEET

RICHMOND SQUARE

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

NEW ALBANY,OH 43054

LEVEL AREA PERIMETER COMMENTS

LEVEL 0 (GARAGE) - PHASE 1 12325 SF 478' - 3 29/32"

LEVEL 1 9196 SF 495' - 2 29/32"

LEVEL 2 9198 SF 495' - 5 3/16"

LEVEL 3 7371 SF 454' - 4 5/8"

TOTAL AREA 38090 SF

LEVEL 0 AREA COMMENTS

BUILDING COMMON AREA 4965 SF

MECHANICAL AREA 919 SF

UNIT GARAGE 4168 SF

UNIT GARAGE STORAGE 1751 SF

TOTAL AREA 11803 SF

LEVEL 1 AREA COMMENTS

COVERED     TERRACE 647 SF

RSQ 101 2446 SF

RSQ 102 1870 SF

RSQ 103 2447 SF

RSQ COMMON - 1ST FLOOR LOBBY 1002 SF ELEVATOR LOBBY AND CORRIDOR

TERRACE 1433 SF

TOTAL AREA 9844 SF

LEVEL 2 AREA COMMENTS

COVERED     TERRACE 646 SF

RSQ 201 2450 SF

RSQ 202 1846 SF

RSQ 203 2481 SF

RSQ COMMON - 2ND FLOOR LOBBY 986 SF ELEVATOR LOBBY AND CORRIDOR

TOTAL AREA 8408 SF

LEVEL 3 AREA COMMENTS

COVERED     TERRACE 230 SF

OPTIONAL TERRACE / GREENHOUSE 271 SF

RSQ 301 2562 SF

RSQ 302 2761 SF

RSQ COMMON - 3RD FLOOR LOBBY 1029 SF ELEVATOR LOBBY AND CORRIDOR

TERRACE 1337 SF

TOTAL AREA 8190 SF

AREA CALCULATION - GROSS AREA PHASE 1

AREA CALCULATION - NET AREA PHASE 1



OUTDOOR
TERRACE

BENCH

TABLE/
FI RE FEATURE

BIRD
WATCHING

RICHMOND 

SQUARE

RICHMOND 

MAIN

LOBBY

38,090 SF GROSS*

8
' 
- 

4
"

24' - 0"

2
0
' - 0

"

RICHMOND SQUARE

JOHNSTOWN ROAD (MAIN STREET) (HWY - 62)

MCDONALD LANE

K
E

S
W

IC
K

 D
R

IV
E

K
E

S
W

IC
K

 D
R

IV
E

JOHNSTOWN ROAD (MAIN STREET) (HWY - 62)

MCDONALD LANE

OPTIONAL REMOVAL 
OF STREET PARKING

FIRST FLOOR
TERRACE

FIRST FLOOR
TERRACE

1

2

2

PHASE 1 PHASE 2

REFER LANDSCAPE 
DRAWING FOR ENTRY 
PLAN

T

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A001

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

1" = 10'-0"1
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

1 BUILDING SETBACK LINE.

2 POURED CONCRETE GARAGE SLAB WITH CONTROL JOINTS.
REFERENCE SPECIFICATION SECTION 2109 - GARAGE SLAB.



RICHMOND SQUARE

MCDONALD LANE

K
E

S
W

IC
K

 D
R

IV
E

MAIN STREET

MCDONALD LANE

RICHMOND 
SQUARE

A002

2

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

MAIN STREET

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/23/21

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A002

AERIAL PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

MAIN STREET ELEVATION



A. REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN AND WALL PARTITION LEGEND FOR ATYPICAL 
WALL ASSEMBLIES.

B. ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FACE-TO-FACE OF "ROUGH" STUD WALLS.

C. ALL CEILING HEIGHTS TO BE SPECIFIED ON REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

D. PROVIDE FIRESTOPPING OF HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONCEALED 
SPACES IN STUD WALLS AND DROPPED SOFFITS.

E. PROVIDE HEAD FLASHING AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS.

1 2 3 4

A A

B B

C C

D D

E E

F F

G G

A.2 A.2

C.1

3.9
2

2
' 
- 

8
"

2
2

' 
- 

6
"

2
2

' 
- 

6
"

2
2

' 
- 

6
"

2
2

' 
- 

6
"

2
2

' 
- 

8
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

GARAGE 01

001

GARAGE 02

002

GARAGE 03

003

GARAGE 04

004

GARAGE 05

005

GARAGE 06

006

GARAGE 07

007

MECHANICAL

ROOM

009

GARAGE 19

019

TRASH ROOM

023

MECH

024

RSQ STAIR

026

GARAGE DRIVE

027

GARAGE DRIVE

027

20' - 0" 24' - 6"

H H

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

D
-0

8

D-08

D-10

D-11

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

0
D

-1
0

D
-1

1
D

-1
1

D-10

D
-0

8

D
-0

8

1
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

202 SF

STORAGE 01

199 SF

STORAGE 02

199 SF

STORAGE 03

199 SF

STORAGE 04

199 SF

STORAGE 05

202 SF

STORAGE 06

198 SF

STORAGE 19

238 SF

STORAGE 07

1
0
4

B.2

8' - 5" 21' - 11"

104

5
' 
- 

3
"

9
' 
- 

4
"

20' - 0"

1
0

' 
- 

0
"

213 SF

STORAGE 7

RSQ - PHASE 2 
GARAGE

2
4

' 
- 

6
"

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A100

GARAGE FLOOR
PLAN

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

DOOR SCHEDULE - BASEMENT FLOOR

MARK WIDTH HEIGHT
ROUGH
WIDTH

ROUGH
HEIGHT

D-08 6' - 0" 8' - 0" 6' - 4" 8' - 4"

D-10 16' - 0" 8' - 0" 16' - 2" 8' - 1"

D-11 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 2" 8' - 1"

3/16" = 1'-0"1 GARAGE FLOOR PLAN



OUTDOOR
TERRACE

BENCH

TABLE/
FIRE FEATURE

BIRD
WATCHING

A201

A2012
A200

1

2

A200

1

RSQ 101

RSQ 100

OPEN 
TERRACE

2701 SF

4632 SF

54' - 0"

4
9

' 
- 

5
"

54' - 1"

COVERED 
TERRACE

COVERED 
TERRACE

COVERED 
TERRACE

11' - 7"

FIRE 
PANEL

RSQ - PHASE 2 
GARAGE

9
4

' 
- 

1
0

"

LOBBY

A. REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN AND WALL PARTITION LEGEND FOR ATYPICAL 
WALL ASSEMBLIES.

B. ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FACE-TO-FACE OF "ROUGH" STUD WALLS.

C. ALL CEILING HEIGHTS TO BE SPECIFIED ON REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

D. PROVIDE FIRESTOPPING OF HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONCEALED 
SPACES IN STUD WALLS AND DROPPED SOFFITS.

E. PROVIDE HEAD FLASHING AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS.

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A110

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

NUMBER DESCRIPTION



A201

A2012
A200

1

2

A200

1

RSQ 201

RSQ 202

RSQ 203

CORRIDOR

2701 SF

1937 SF

2682 SF

COVERED 
TERRACE

COVERED 
TERRACE

COVERED 
TERRACE

54' - 1"

54' - 1"

11' - 7"

11' - 7"

RSQ - PHASE 2 
GARAGE

A. REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN AND WALL PARTITION LEGEND FOR ATYPICAL 
WALL ASSEMBLIES.

B. ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FACE-TO-FACE OF "ROUGH" STUD WALLS.

C. ALL CEILING HEIGHTS TO BE SPECIFIED ON REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

D. PROVIDE FIRESTOPPING OF HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONCEALED 
SPACES IN STUD WALLS AND DROPPED SOFFITS.

E. PROVIDE HEAD FLASHING AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS.

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A120

SECOND FLOOR
PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"1 SECOND FOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

NUMBER DESCRIPTION



A. REFERENCE FLOOR PLAN AND WALL PARTITION LEGEND FOR ATYPICAL 
WALL ASSEMBLIES.

B. ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FACE-TO-FACE OF "ROUGH" STUD WALLS.

C. ALL CEILING HEIGHTS TO BE SPECIFIED ON REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

D. PROVIDE FIRESTOPPING OF HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONCEALED 
SPACES IN STUD WALLS AND DROPPED SOFFITS.

E. PROVIDE HEAD FLASHING AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS.

RSQ 301

COVERED 
TERRACE

RSQ 302

COVERED 
TERRACE

OPEN 
TERRACE

CORRIDOR

OPEN 
TERRACE

OPEN 
TERRACE

2942 SF

2790 SF

6
4

' 
- 

4
"

7
0

' 
- 

0
"

OPEN 
TERRACE

OPEN 
TERRACE

OPEN 
TERRACE

9' - 3" 44' - 8"

1
2

' 
- 

1
1

"
1

6
' 
- 

4
"

13' - 3" 8' - 5"

18' - 4"

37' - 2"

OPTIONAL 
TERRACE

18' - 10" 21' - 5" 13' - 9"

RSQ - PHASE 2 
GARAGE

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 05/20/21

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A130

THIRD FLOOR
PLAN

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3/16" = 1'-0"1
LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN



LEVEL 2
12' - 0"

GRADE

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

T.O. FOUNDATION
-0' - 5"

LEVEL 3
24' - 0"

LEVEL 3
T.O.PLATE

34' - 0"

8'-0" SQUARE 
COLUMN

TRIM ENTABLATURE

LIMESTONE CAP

8" WOOD KNOLL POST

ALUM-CLAD DOUBLE-HUNG 
WINDOWS; SIMULATED 
DIVIDED LIGHTS, TYP.

LEVEL 2
12' - 0"

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

T.O. FOUNDATION
-0' - 5"

LEVEL 3
24' - 0"

LEVEL 3
T.O.PLATE

34' - 0"

1x TRIM BOARD

TRIM SIDING

ASPHALT SHINGLES

ALUMINUM RAILING 
TYP.

LIMESTONE CAP

FRIEZE BOARD

DOUBLE-HUNG 
WINDOW, TYP.

BRICK BANDING

4 COURSE BRICK 
JACK ARCH

CHIMNEY CAP

ALUM-CLAD DOUBLE-HUNG 
WINDOWS; SIMULATED 
DIVIDED LIGHTS, TYP.

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A200

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

3/16" = 1'-0"1 FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"2
LEFT (WEST) ELEVATION



LEVEL 2
12' - 0"

LEVEL 0
-11' - 7"

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 3
24' - 0"

MECHANICAL 
SCREEN

8'-0" SQUARE 
COLUMN

TRIM ENTABLATURE

ALUM-CLAD DOUBLE-HUNG 
WINDOWS; SIMULATED 
DIVIDED LIGHTS, TYP.

LEVEL 2
12' - 0"

LEVEL 2
12' - 0"

LEVEL 0
-11' - 7"

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 3
24' - 0"

LEVEL 3
24' - 0"

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A201

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

ELEVATION KEYNOTES

3/16" = 1'-0"1 REAR (NORTH) ELEVATION

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3/16" = 1'-0"2 RSQ RIGHT (EAST) ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR
TERRACE

FIRST FLOOR
TERRACE

MECHANICAL 
SCREEN WALL RSQ - PHASE 2 

GARAGE

ROOF TAG

MARK:  1
1098 SF SF

ROOF TAG

MARK:  2
1546 SF SF

ROOF TAG

MARK:  3
1098 SF SF

ROOF TAG

MARK:  5
3304 SF SF

ROOF TAG

MARK:  4
400 SF SF

ROOF TAG

MARK:  6
1100 SF SF

8" / 12" 8" / 12"

8" / 12" 8" / 12"

1/4" / 12"

8" / 12"8" / 12"
1/4" / 12"

1
/4

" 
/ 

1
2

"

1/4" / 12"

8" / 12" 8" / 12"

THIRD FLOOR
TERRACE

DateDescription#

REVISIONS

M
A

L
E

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

IN
C

.
4
0
7
5
 C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 G
R

E
E

N
 W

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 O

H
IO

 4
3
0
5
4

6
1
4
-9

7
3
-9

4
5
0

ISSUE DATE: 12/21/20

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
,O

H
 4

3
0
5
4

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A140

ROOF PLAN

ROOF PLAN KEYNOTES
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ROOF VENTILATION AREA CALCULATION SCHEDULE

MARK DESCRIPTION

ROOF

AREA

ROOF

VENTILATION

FACTOR
VENTILATION

AREA

ROOF

SLOPE

# OF

SQUARES COMMENTS

1 ASPHALT SHINGLE 1098 SF 8/12 11

2 ASPHALT SHINGLE 1546 SF 8/12 15

3 ASPHALT SHINGLE 1098 SF 8/12 11

4 ASPHALT SHINGLE 400 SF 8/12 4

5 EPDM LOW SLOPE ROOF 3304 SF 1/4" / 12" 33

6 EPDM LOW SLOPE ROOF 1100 SF 1/4" / 12" 11

NOTE: ROOF VENTILATION FACTOR IS BASED ON R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA FACTOR OF 1/150.

3/16" = 1'-0"1
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	22 0110 ARB Agenda (Amended).pdf
	ARB-134-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness
	Certificate of Appropriateness to add new windows at 3 North High Street (PID: 222-000010-00).
	Applicant: Maletz Architects, Inc.
	ARB-135-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness
	Certificate of Appropriateness to extend and enlarge the front porch, reconstruct a portion of the building and the removal and relocation of window and doors at 24 E Main Street (PID: 222-000043-00).
	Applicant: Maletz Architects, Inc.
	ARB-136-2021 Certificate of Appropriateness & Waivers
	Certificate of Appropriateness for the construction of a new multi-unit building generally located north of Main Street and south of Keswick Drive and McDonald Lane (PID: 222-000043-00). Waivers have been requested to the following Urban Center Code d...
	 Waiver to UCC Section 2.69(c) to allow the rear yard setback to be 7.5+/- feet where code requires a minimum 15-foot setback.
	Applicant: Richmond Main Investments, LLC

	21 1213 DRAFT ARB Minutes.pdf
	ARB 22 0110 3 N. HighCertificate of Appropriateness ARB-134-2021.pdf
	Scanned Document (005).pdf
	211212 3 NORTH HIGH - ARB (004).pdf
	ARB 22 0110 24 E Main Street Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-135-2021.pdf
	Scanned Document (004).pdf
	ARB 22 0110 Richmond Square Certificate of Appropriateness and Waivers ARB-136-2021.pdf
	21 1228 Certificate of Appropriateness.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 Title Sheet
	Survey_24x36_Landscape

	2 Existing Conditions
	Survey_24x36_Landscape

	3 Site Plan
	Survey_24x36_Landscape

	4 Grading & Utility Plan
	Survey_24x36_Landscape



	21 1228 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN L-1.pdf
	21 1228 RSQ-P1 - Plans-Elevations - 211228.pdf
	Sheets
	G001 - COVER SHEET
	A001 - SITE PLAN
	A100 - GARAGE FLOOR PLAN
	A110 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A120 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A130 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN
	A140 - ROOF PLAN


	24 E Main.pdf
	SITE PLAN (002).pdf
	211212 24 EAST MAIN - ARB (003).pdf




